Hannah Politzer

From: Kate Colin <Kate.Colin@cityofsanrafael.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Adam McGill; Alan Piombo; Linda Kenton

Subject: Fw: MCCMC Homeless Committee - Doodle for next meeting

CAUTION: External Sender

Hello all - Jim Schutz told me you are the new appointees to the MCCMC Homeless Committee. Please see
below for an email that | sent out last week. We look forward to your participation on this important
committee. If you could fill out your availability on the doodle poll, that would be great. Thanks!

Warmly,

Kate

From: Kate Colin

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:07 PM

To: Kate Colin <Kate.Colin@cityofsanrafael.org>

Subject: MCCMC Homeless Committee - Doodle for next meeting

Hello all - Happy new year! I'm a firm believer that if we keep telling each other that, it will be a happier year.

TWO THINGS FOR YOU TO DO. Won't take much time. See below for #1 and #2.

Draft agenda will arrive when we've confirmed the date. Current items are a discussion about potential Project Homekey
sites in Marin (put your thinking cap on, both SR and CM have sites in place and a lot more funding can come to Marin for

this); update on Mobile Mental Health Crisis units and reviewing Community Homeless Fund for 2021. Lmk if there is
anything else you'd like to add.

ACTION ITEMS

#1: Fill out the doodle poll so we can schedule our next meeting.
https://doodle.com/poll/fz6r59bg87x7hmpf?utm source=poll&utm medium=link

#2: Confirm that you are indeed the rep for your town. List is below. If you are NOT it, please ignore #1 and forward this
email to your appropriate colleague.

MCCMC Homeless Committee
Updated: January 2021

Kate Colin (co-chair)

Rachel Kertz San Rafael

Alexis Fineman San Anselmo

Renee Goddard (co-chair) Fairfax




Kevin Haroff Larkspur

Susan Wernick Novato

Tricia Ossa Mill Valley

James Campbell Belvedere

Bob Ravasio Corte Madera

Beach Kuhl Ross

Susan Cleveland-Knowles Sausalito
e

Dan Schwarz Larkspur City Manager
TBD TBD City Mgr

Thank you! Look forward to 'seeing' you all soon.

Kate Colin
Mayor, City of San Rafael

> SAN RAFAEL

THE CITY WITH A MISSION



